
From: White, John
To: Kyle Little
Cc: Hall, Daniel K.
Subject: FLD984171850 Daniels Sharpsmart Warning Letter - FDEP Response
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 10:02:00 AM
Attachments: Daniels Sharpsmart Penalty Computation Worksheet 12-11-2020 Response Review Mods.xlsx

Kyle,
 
I have reviewed the response provided on November 30, 2020 and have the following comments:
 

1. 40 CFR 263.12 – Storage for greater than 10 days by a hazardous waste transfer facility.
 

The facility’s response indicates an incorrect date was entered on the manifest making it
appear the waste was stored for ten days longer than it was. Based on the new information,
the waste was only stored for a period of 4 days and the violation will be eliminated.

 
2. 40 CFR 263.20(a)(1) – Incomplete or incorrect manifests

 
The facility response indicates prior to acceptance of  manifests from AdventHealth Infusion
Center Kissimmee, Daniels requested the generator status for this specific location. Based on
the information provided, the customer advised, and continues to advise they are a Very
Small Quantity Generator (VSQG), therefore, not requiring an EPA ID# on the shipping
manifest.
 
Based on FDEP’s review of hazardous waste shipping papers for November and December of
2019 and January through February of 2020, AdventHealth Infusion Center Kissimmee is at
least a small quantity generator of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals subject to regulation
under 40 CFR Part 266 Subpart P and should have notified the Department of its hazardous
waste activities. While it is acknowledged that a transporter can initially be misled by a
generator as to the generator’s correct status, in this case the waste pickups clearly
identified the volume of hazardous waste generated each calendar month was exceeding
220 pounds or 100 kilograms based on the nature of the operation in question. The facility
did not appear to be storing hazardous waste on-site for any length of time based on
multiple monthly shipments. There were five shipments in November 2019 totaling 600
kilograms of hazardous waste, four shipments in December 2019 totaling 586 kilograms of
hazardous waste, six shipments in January 2020 totaling 621 kilograms of hazardous waste,
and six shipments in February 2020 totaling 611 kilograms of hazardous waste.
 
This discrepancy in volume of waste shipped versus the facility’s declared generator status
should have been identified by Daniel’s Sharpsmart personnel either prior to transport or
upon receipt at the transfer facility.
 
With regards to the inaccurate EPA identification number included on pre-printed manifests,
please continue to ensure the accuracy of all data entered into your tracking system(s). The
failure to use the correct name and EPA identification number means the manifest could not
be included in the national electronic manifest tracking system and tied to the appropriate
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RCRA Penalty Calc Worksheet



				Violator’s Name: 				Daniel's Sharpsmart Inc



				Address:				10705 Rocket Blvd Ste 111, Orlando, FL 32824



				Name of Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:

				John White



				Date: 		9/20/20

		PART I ‑ PENALTY DETERMINATIONS



				Violation Type and description				RCRA Guideline				ELRA Schedule				ENVIRON-MENTAL Harm				Extent of Dev.				Matrix Amount				Adjust-ments				Total

		1		263.12 - Storage > 10 Days				170								Not a Violation												$0.00				$0.00

		2		263.20(a)(1) - Manifest				160								Minor (11)				Moderate				$2,130 - $710				$0.00				$710.00

		3		263.20(c) - Missing Manifests				160								Minor (11)				Moderate				$2,130 - $710				$0.00				$2,130.00

		4		265.52(c) - Contingency Plan				57								Minor				Minor				$710 to $150				$0.00				$150.00

		5		403.727(1)(e), F.S.				146								Minor				Major				$4,250 - $2,130				$0.00				$2,130.00

		6		62-730.171(6)				189								Not a Violation												$0.00				$0.00

																				Subtotals:				$0				$0.00				$0.00



																				Total Penalties for all violations:												$5,120

																												Department Costs:				$500









		, District Director																						Date







		Michael Halpin																						Date

		Assistant Deputy Secretary, Regulatory





		Peer Reviewed by Division: Yes ( )     No ( )

		PART II - MULTI‑DAY PENALTIES AND ADJUSTMENTS



				Adjustments																								Amount

		Good faith prior to discovery:																														$0

		Justification:

		Good faith after discovery:																														$0

		Justification:

		History of non-compliance:																														$0

		Justification:

		Economic benefit of non-compliance:										Refer to descriptions and calculations below.

		Justification:				                         Refer to descriptions and calculations below.

		Ability to pay:																														$0

		Justification:



																								Total Adjustments:								$0.00

		ECONOMIC BENEFIT CALCULATIONS

		EB = AC(1-T) + DC(I)  =
AC = Avoided Costs – expenditures that will never be incurred for violator's noncompliance.
DC = Delayed Costs – expenditures deferred by violator’s failure to comply.
T = Corporate Tax Rate = 21% (in 2020)
I = Interest rate charged by IRS for delinquent accounts = 4% (in 2020)

Avoided Costs (AC) and/or Delayed Costs (DC) for each Violation:
40 CFR 263.12 - Economic benefit was not calculated for this violation as the four days of storage beyond the regulated period would not result in benefit above the minimum threshold. Economic benefit was not identified for the remaining violations.

		MULTI-DAY PENALTIES

		Number of days adjustment factor(s) to be applied:

		Justification:																														$   - 0

		Or

		Number of days matrix amount is to be multiplied:

		Justification:																														$   - 0



		Comments:





		PART III - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS MADE AFTER MEETING WITH THE RESPONSIBLE PARTY



		ADJUSTMENT																						Dollar Amount



		Relative merits of the case:



		Resource Considerations: 





		Other Justification:







		Date														, District Director



















































































































































































&"Times New Roman,Regular"&12PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET               
SUBJECT TO FINAL APPROVAL               

	




RCRA_P&H Ranking

				FACILITY NAME: 												Date:      



				EPA ID No.:   												Case #:



				Violation		Description		Nature of Waste		Amount of Waste		Discharge		People		Threat		Total Points

				1				2		1		0		1		0		4

								6		8		12		4		4		34

								2		1		0		1		0		4

								2		1		0		1		0		4

								2		1		0		1		0		4

				Nature of Waste														Score

				High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)														6

				Other HW/Universal Waste														4

				Used Oil														3

				Used Oil Filters														2

				Amount of Waste

				> 5,000 kg/1,375 gal (25 drums) of Waste														8

				1,000 to 5,000 kg/275 gal to 1,375 gal (5 to 25 drums) of Waste OR 2.2lbs or > of acutely toxic waste 														5

				>100 kg to 1,000 kg/25 gal to 275 gal (5 drums) OR <2.2lbs of acutely toxic waste														2

				<100 kg /<25 gal of Waste														1

				Discharge 

				Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.														12

				Discharge to ground water														10

				Discharge to soil														8

				Discharge to air or Impervious Surface/Containment														6

				Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC														2

				No Discharge														0

				Potential Exposures

				>1,000 people														4

				101 - 1,000 people														3

				10 - 100 people														2

				<10 people														1

				Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for a specific violation-Use if NO discharge observed) (use sliding scale 0 = no risk, 1-4 depending on severity)

				Fire or Explosion Risk														0-4

				Incompatible Waste Storage														0-4

				Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs														0-4

				Container Integrity														0-4

				Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases														0-4



												SUBSTANTIAL (Major)						Above 20

												SIGNIFICANT (Moderate)						13-20

												MINIMAL (Minor)						Under 13





				Additional Threat Factors Examples:

				Fire or Explosion Risk: Highest ranking = fire or explosion is imminent, waste stored near ignition or fuel source; Lowest ranking = no risk of fire or explosion.

				Incompatible Waste Storage: Highest ranking = wastes stored inappropriately with incompatibles not physically separated; Lowest ranking = no incompatible waste storage.

				Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs: Highest ranking = PELs above exposure limits; Lowest ranking = no risk of exposure.  Note, facility's lack of ability to measure PEL if there is a potential issue should be considered.

				Container Integrity: Highest ranking = Containers are compromised; Lowest ranking = no containers are compromised.

				Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases: Highest ranking = No containment, no inspections, high potential for release; Lowest ranking = inspections performed, low potential for releases.

				Note:  This guideline is intended to support Directive 923, the Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations, and the violation matrix spreadsheet (Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste, Universal Waste, Used Oil and Drycleaning Violations) to facilitate a consistent way of categorizing Harm and Potential for Harm.  In order to account for case-specific circumstances, the default scores for any particular category can be adjusted based on professional judgement to better match the unique site conditions and findings from the inspection or information provided in response to the inspection findings.  To help foster consistency and supportable decisions, professional judgement that will result in deviation from the default scores should be discussed with the program office.
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RCRA_Penalty Matrix

				(Hazardous Waste & Universal Waste Cases)

		P		EXTENT OF DEVIATION FROM REQUIREMENT

		O				MAJOR		MODERATE		MINOR

		T		MAJOR

		E				$37,500		$28,330		$21,250

		N				to		to		to

		T				$28,330		$21,250		$15,580

		I				($32,915)		($24,790)		($18,415)

		A		MODERATE

		L				$15,580		$11,330		$7,090

						to		to		to

		F				$11,330		$7,090		$4,250

		O				($13,455)		($9,210)		($5,670)

		R		MINOR

						$4,250		$2,130		$710

		H				to		to		to

		A				$2,130		$710		$150

		R				($3,190)		($1,420)		($430)

		M



				(Used Oil Cases)

		P		EXTENT OF DEVIATION FROM REQUIREMENT

		O				MAJOR		MODERATE		MINOR

		T		MAJOR

		E				$10,000		$7,999		$5,999

		N				to		to		to

		T				$8,000		$6,000		$4,600

		I				($9,000)		($7,000)		($5,300)

		A		MODERATE

		L				$4,599		$3,199		$1,999

						to		to		to

		F				$3,200		$2,000		$1,200

		O				($3,900)		($2,600)		($1,600)

		R		MINOR

						$1,199

		H				to		$500		$500

		A				$500

		R				($850)

		M







































Guidelines

		Guidelines for Characterizing HW, Used Oil, Universal Waste and Dry Cleaner Violations

		https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/appdata/rcra_epa/Guidance/Draft_HW_Crosswalk_8_15_2019.xlsx

		Enforcement Manual

		https://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/content/enforcement-manual



https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/appdata/rcra_epa/Guidance/Draft_HW_Crosswalk_8_15_2019.xlsxhttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/content/enforcement-manual

RCRA_Codes Table

		Deviation Choices

		Minor

		Moderate

		Major

		Threat

		0

		1

		2

		3

		4







generator location. The response indicates the data issue has been corrected.
 

3. 40 CFR 263.20(c) – Manifest must accompany waste during transport
 
The manifests in question were signed by both the facility representative and the
transporter indicating the manifest accompanied the waste to the transfer facility. The
manifests did not accompany the waste when the shipments left the transfer facility. When
the manifests in question were lost, waste from the missing manifests were transferred to
another manifest by the same Organization, but not the same facility. The generator was not
notified of this at the time of the transfer
 
Daniel’s Sharpsmart has modified its driver training program and will ensure contact with the
generator of the waste prior to any changes or modifications to manifests in the future.
 

4. 40 CFR 265.52(c) – Content of Contingency Plan
 

The contingency plan initially referenced a fire department in an adjacent county that may
not be able to respond to the facility in the event of a fire due to constraints on how
municipalities deal with adjacent county/city service requests.
 
The contingency plan was modified and no further action is required.

 
5. 403.727(1)(e), F.S. – Modifications to required documents without generator knowledge or

approval
 

Based on information contained in the response, changes have been made to the
transporter’s processes to ensure manifest changes are not made without consulting the
generator. No further action is required.
 

6. 62-730.171(6), F.A.C. – 10 Day Transfer Facility Log
 

Based on information provided in the response, the initial transfer facility log provided to the
Department was not the log in use by the transfer facility. The subsequent log provided to
the Department contained all required information and no further action is required.

 
Based on the information provided, two violations have been eliminated. Based on information
provided, the actions that led to the violations have been modified to prevent future issues. A Short
Form Consent Order will be prepared to resolve the remaining violations that includes $5,120.00 in
civil penalties and $500.00 in Department costs. A copy of the worksheet is included.
 
If you would like to have a teleconference to discuss this matter further please let me know and I will
arrange a teleconference with District Management.
 
Thank you,
 



 

John White
Environmental Consultant
Compliance Assurance Program
Central District
john.white@floridadep.gov
Office: 407.897.4305

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Kyle Little <KLittle@danielshealth.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 10:55 AM
To: White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: FLD984171850 Daniels Sharpsmart Warning Letter
Importance: High
 
Hello John,
 
I hope you are doing great and had a very nice Thanksgiving. As discussed, please see attached
Daniels Sharpsmart, Inc. Response Letter to the Warning Letter received on 11/2/20.
 
Should you have any questions or require anything further, please let me know.
 
Thank you
 
 
 
Best regards,
 
Kyle Little
Compliance & Safety Manager 
Daniels Health | USA
 
A.    111 W Jackson Blvd, Suite 1900, Chicago IL 60604
M.   312 – 285 – 9087
F.     312 – 873 – 4031   
E.    klittle@danielshealth.com
W.   www.danielshealth.com  
 

From: Carr, Zoey <Zoey.Carr@FloridaDEP.gov> On Behalf Of DEP_CD
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Alan Larosee <ALarosee@danielshealth.com>
Cc: Ammon, Pamela <Pamela.Ammon@dep.state.fl.us>; White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: FLD984171850 Daniels Sharpsmart Warning Letter
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Greetings,
 
The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence rather than
paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste.   Please click on the
link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS, the Department of
Environmental Protection’s electronic document management system.
 
https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&
[guid=2.456858.1]&[profile=Enforcement_Legal
 
 
To access the documents in OCULUS:

1.      Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen. 
2.      Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen. 

            3.      Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open
and view the document in its native format.  Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf format. 
Acrobat Reader is required to read the document.  The free reader can be downloaded from
http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

 
If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information Portal, you
can access the portal at http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal..
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications regarding state business are
public records available upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
Dep Customer Survey

IMPORTANT INFORMATION This email (including any files) transmitted with it is confidential and
should be read only by those persons or entities to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or
data is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by way of
reply. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer. Any unauthorized form of
reproduction of this message is strictly prohibited and all attached information and data remains the
property of Daniels. It is the duty of the recipient to virus-scan and otherwise test the information
provided before loading onto any computer system. Daniels and any member of the Daniels group
does not warrant that the information is free of a virus or any other defect or error. Any views
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expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of Daniels.


